30 St. CaruariNgs DIrREcTORY.

E.; W. H. Goodwin, M. of F.; H. Rolls, K. of R. and S,;
F. Rolls, M. of A.; A. K. Baker, L.G ; Joseph Holland, O.
G.; A. K. Baker, W.T. Tier, W. N. Shaw, Trustees. Meets
Fridays, over Stinson’s Store, corner of St. Paul and James
streets. There are 16 members,

MACCABEES.
Nineven Texr, No. 152, K.O.T.M., was organized in
1879, Meets the first Friday after the 10th of each month.

TEMPERANCE SOCIETIES.

Grantuam Division, No, 72, 8. of T. was chartered
March 2nd, 1850, and 1eorgam/ed in Deceiaber, 1879. W,
H. McCordick, W.P.; S.H. Moore, F.S.: W. (varson R.S.;
W. B. Burgoyne, T.; " Dr. You mmau, D.G.W.P.; Jobn H.
Jane, P.W.P. Meets Tuesdays in Temperance Hall, cor.
of St. Paul and Ontario streets. There are 115 members.

Sociery o THE SAcrED THIRsT Was organized in February,
1880. Very Rev. Dean Mulligan, President; Hugh
McSloy, Secretary. Meet montlﬁ) in basement of
Catherine Church. There are 200 members.

MISCELLANEOUS SOCIETIES.

Tur Mecunanics’ Instrrure is located in the Ontario
block, Ontario street. The library contains 5000 volumes,
in connection with which is a reading room for members.
The Institute is well Patromzed and has a membership of
250, Fee, $2. A. Purves, Presldent F. B. Rittenhouse,
Secretary ; Miss Sarah Waud, Librarian.

St, CarHariNgs Brancn Bk Sociery. W.J, McCalla,
President; James Mills, Secretary and Treasarer; 8. 8.
Junkin, Depositary.

The Lapies' CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Was organized in
February, 1874. Mrs. John McCalla, President; Mrs. A.
8t. John, 18t Vice-President; Mrs. 8. D. Woodruff, 2nd
ditto; Mrs. McClive, Secretary ; Mrs, T. R. Merritt, Trea-
surer.
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